UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Crim. No.
. 18 U.S.C. §§ 912 and 485

JONATHAN A. KIRSCHNER,
a’/k/a “Jonathan Kratcher”

INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, the United States
Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:
COUNT 1
From on or about May 9, 2017 to on or about June 20, 2017, in Camden County, in the
District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

JONATHAN A. KIRSCHNER,
a’k/a “Jonathan Kratcher,”

did knowingly and willfully falsely assume and pretend to be an officer and employee acting under
the authority of the United States and any department, agency and officer thereof, that is, a Special
Agent of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives (“ATF”), and in such
pretended character demanded and obtained any money, paper, document and thing of value, that
is, money in exchange for counterfeit coins and bars.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 912.



COUNT 2
From on or about December 1, 2016 to on or about June 21, 2017, in Camden County, in
the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

JONATHAN A. KIRSCHNER,
a/k/a “Jonathan Kratcher,”

did knowingly and intentionally bring into the United States false, forged, and counterfeit coins
and bars, knowing the same to be false, forged, or counterfeit, with intent to defraud any body
politic or corporate, or any person.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 485.



FORFEITURE ALLEGATION AS TO COUNT TWO

Upon conviction of the offense in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 485 alleged in Count Two this
Information, the defendant, JONATHAN A. KIRSCHNER, a/k/a “Jonathan Kratcher,” shall
forfeit to the United States:

a. pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 982(a)(2)(B). any property, real or personal, constituting,
or derived from, proceeds obtained directly or indirectly as a result of the offense charged in Count
Two; and

b. pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 492, all counterfeits of any coins or obligations or other
securities of the United States or of any foreign government, or any articles, devices, and other
things made, possessed, or used in the offense charged in Count Two of this Information, or any
material or apparatus used or fitted or intended to be used, in the making of such counterfeits,
articles, devices or things, found in the possession of the defendant without authority from the
Secretary of the Treasury or other proper officer, including, but not limited to, all right, title, and

interest of the defendant in the items listed in Schedule B to the Plea Agreement.
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